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1. Adhyakshas of all Bhavanas / Vibhagas
2. Heads of all Vibhagas / Centres,
- Visva-Bharati

‘ 'Subject : Data regarding Ph.D Scholars to upload

Enclosed, please find herewith, a letter bearing D.O.No.F.1-2/2009(EC/PS)(Vol.lll)
dated 9" March, 2017 and a Proforma addressed to the Vice-Chancellor, Visva-Bharati
received from Prof. Dr. Jaspal S. Sandhu, Secretary, University Grants commission
regarding the subject cited above.

You are requested to fill up the proforma attached herewith and kindly send the same to
the office of the undersigned within 29.04.2017 positively to upload it on the Visva-
Bharati website & UGC Portal.

Enclo : As stated
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Deputy Registrar
(Academic & Research)
Visva-Bharati Y
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\/Copy to :

In-Charge Computer Centre with a request to upload it on the Website of
Visva-Bharati.
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BY SPEED POST . '

D.0.No.F.1-2/2009(EC/PS)(Vol.ll) 9™ March, 2017
Dear Sir/Madam,

This is in continuation of my earlier letter of even number dated 27" September, 2016
regarding maintaining the data pertaining to Ph.D. Scholars on the website of your
esteemed University. , I ——
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The Commission, in its 521% Meetlng held on 22"d Febraary, 5017, has decided to
request ail the universities to upload data regarding Ph.D. on their website on the
parameters mentioned in the proforma attached alongwith.

You are, therefore, requested to undertake this exercise of your esteemed University
within two months and send a link to UGC on email ID scholarsinfo.ugc@gmail.com.
Kindly also send a scanned copy of the data, duly verified by the Dean (Academic
Affairs), to UGC on same email ID.

The Commission, in its meeting, has further desired that the University Grgnts
Commission should maintain a list of defaulting universities on its website provided
some universities fail to undertake the exercise of uploading the data mentioned
above.

Yours si

(Jaspal S. Sandhu)

Encl. : As stated above. L R e

The Vice-Chancellor e T '
Vishwa Bharati University \_< ‘ b
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